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Tek (65]6222 2311 Fax: [55) 6222 3547

Claims & Motor Underwriting Dept: 36 Fabinson Road #16-01 City House Singapare 0GES77
Tel: (55} 6507 3848 Fax (65) 6507 3849
whwiel. mafirgteapital. com.sg

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 19-04-2018 Our Ref No. D18003057MFSH
Accident Date 17-04-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHC8728X Third Party Vehicle. GBG2031L
Survey Location 6 KUNG CHONG ROAD
Contact Person. LILY LOI
Contact No. 84721313/ 0 Fax No. 64722112
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
Apokitad LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person MA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number. MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD Attention. MIL
Cc : TP Solicitor MA TP Solicitor Fax No. MNA
Officer Incharge EILEEM LEE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.
This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

A Member of RERERISE INSURENCE GROUR




Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Lilyloi@ow.sg

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 9:06 AM

To: Deanise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: GBG2031L / FIRST CAPITAL / DOA:17042018
Dear Denise,

This client don't want to repair the car.
Therefore we close case at our side.
Thank you.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Lily Loi (Ms)
Motor Claims Department
Serangoon Branch

OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD

6 Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143 | Tel: (+65) 6472 1313 | Fax: (+65) 6472 2112 |

9A Serangoon North Avenue 5 Singapore 554500 | Tel: (+65) 6484 9919 | Fax: (+65) 6481 1011]
551 Upp Thomson Road Singapore 574415 | Tel: (+65) 6452 6868 | Fax: (+65) 6452 9223 |

WWW.OW. 58
www facebook.com/optimawerkz

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 25 October, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Lily loi@ow.5g

Subject: GBG 2031L / FIRST CAPITAL / DOA:17042018

Dear Lily,

can check for me if this case has been repair? Can finalized? Still claiming?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto com | fax: 6356-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4085933}



OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD

Head office ;& Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143 Tel : +65 6472 1313 Fax:+65 6472 2112
Branch office : 94 Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500 Tel : 465 6484 9919 Fax : +65 6481 1011
Co. Reg. No. 201212455W

Date: 21 May 2018 Third Party Insurer: FIRST CAPITAL
Vehicle No:  GBG2031L Third Party Veh No: SHC8728X
Model: TOYOTA HIACE Date of Accident: 17 APR 2018
Chassis:
ESTIMATE
Qry DESCRIPTION ~ UNITSS  AMOUNT 5§
1 REAR BUMPER Per/ /brr  $427.80
1 REARBUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER B B fn $36.70 X
8  REARBUMPERCLIPS $571  Am $45.68 —
SUB TOTAL $510.18
Jeess 20 | $127.55
PARTS TOTAL $382.64
LABOUR CHARGES: 3
TO REMOVE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL ACCIDENT PORTION s400.00 <24
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING WITH SEALANT ALL ACCIDENT PORTION $400.00 Z3z/
TO TUFF KOTE / ANTI-RUST st 540,00 X
LABOUR TOTAL $840.00
WINSON B TOTAL $1,222.64
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LKK Auto Consultants hence notfy

the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvey beforalatier spray pining

* To display damaged part{s} during resurvey

L] fanj Pprices ane subject io confirmation

® Thard party survey s on a “Without Prejudics” basis
* No llegal modilication(s) is allowesd ? .
* Supplementary itemis) must be resurveyed and

k bfect 1o Ginal s
3 subject to final approval rom Insurance Combary
e Compan

Ackncwiedged by Repairer
Shgnalure:;




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 188R GST Reg. No. 13-89607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

36 ROBINSON ROAD

Ref CS/FCIBO09302/Kbn2

#16-01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Pate D1-11-2018 E‘“‘"I"”Im”"""“
Code : FCI2
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 8728X Veh. Inspected GBG 2031L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D1800305TMFSH Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  EILEEN Assign Date 22/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE C.C 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. KDH2010215985 Colour WHITE
Odometer 17749 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/80 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/80 R15 ERIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |1895/80 R15 ERIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/80 R15 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR F'Dm
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/04/2018 Inspection Date 31/05/2018
Survey held at OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD
84 SERANGOOMN NORTH AVE 5
SINGAPORE 554500
5a. Remarks
ADAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT,
BITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
CJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR:

2 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Fage No:1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBG 2031L
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
2 : Workshop (S))]  ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEMTED / CUT 427.80 427 BO
1|REAR BUMFER RH SIDE RETAINER SERVICEABLE 36.70 -
8|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$5.71 MECESSARY 45,68 4568
LESS 25% DISCOUNT =127 .54 -118.37
38264 35511
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REPLACED WITH PAMEL BEATING ALL 400.00 300.00
ACCIDENT PORTION.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING WITH SEALANT ALL 400.00 250.00
ACCIDENT PORTION.
TO TUFF KOTE/ANTI-RUST, MOT NECESSARY 40.00 -
840.00 550.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,222.64 905.11
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 905.11
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18009302/Ktbn2

4%

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DMECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repcdt ks made sclely for the use and banafit of tha Client named on the front page of this Repo,




